City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

10 Stevens Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

HISTORIC NAME:

COMMON NAME:

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION:

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER:
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BoTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE:

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES:

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL:

|:| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S):

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH:

|z| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH:

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S):

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL:

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE:

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM:

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL:

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY:

|:| Contributing

|E| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL:

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|E| Demolition Approved: August 2022

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

10 Stevens Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

In 1925, Fred Hillquist purchased the property at the southeast
corner of River and Stevens streets (Lots 1 through 7 of Block 18)
and quickly constructed a warehouse for his excavating and concrete
company. This warehouse became the building located at the
southwest corner of River and Stevens Streets. However, as the
Great Depression deepened, Hillquist could not maintain the property
and was forced to forfeit it in 1939. The property was subsequently
sold at a public auction to Peter Nichols.

In 1940, William McConnaughay, son-in-law of John and Catherine
Boggiano, founded a construction and land development company,
Geneva Builder's Supply. McConnaughay's new business began
operating out of the former Hillquist warehouse, establishing a small
supply yard at the site, which Peter Nichols still owned.

In 1941, Nichols sold Lots 5, 6, and 7 of Block 18 to John and
Catherine Boggiano in the Original Town of Geneva. Later that year,

SOURCES:

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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10 Stevens Street
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: In 1925, Fred Hillquist purchased the property at the southeast corner of River and Stevens streets (Lots 1 through 7 of Block 18) and quickly constructed a warehouse for his excavating and concrete company. This warehouse became the building located at the southwest corner of River and Stevens Streets. However, as the Great Depression deepened, Hillquist could not maintain the property and was forced to forfeit it in 1939. The property was subsequently sold at a public auction to Peter Nichols.

In 1940, William McConnaughay, son-in-law of John and Catherine Boggiano, founded a construction and land development company, Geneva Builder's Supply. McConnaughay's new business began operating out of the former Hillquist warehouse, establishing a small supply yard at the site, which Peter Nichols still owned.

In 1941, Nichols sold Lots 5, 6, and 7 of Block 18 to John and Catherine Boggiano in the Original Town of Geneva. Later that year, John Boggiano petitioned the Geneva City Council to rezone the property for manufacturing purposes (Geneva Republican, 24 January 1941).

In 1942, the City approved a permit to construct a one-story concrete block warehouse with a sand and gravel flat roof facing Stevens Street (Geneva Republican, 6 February 1942). A month later, the permit was revised to include a second floor for the warehouse and water bottling facility under construction (Geneva Republican, 6 March 1942). 

This building was approved for demolition in August 2022. 
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